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“gt 48 of course desirable that as many ss possible df.theso commuters eventuslly xE

SEYIEN

" be housed -here st Los Alamos. Preliminsry studies prepored for the Vanager have .

indicated that a minimum of 1200 new family housing units above and beyond those

" presently contracted for vill bo required in the next tvo or three years for =
= this purpose,” This obviously will only take care of housing units shich-are not

““gvailable in any form and will not take care of replacement of the many hundred

<. {emporary units in the Margan, Hanford, McKee end possibly the Leopard %ood - . .

©7 gress. .AS an estimate, perheps 1000 more units will he required for this pur-
- pose soms tlme in the next five to seven years. _ .

B. Primary Cosmunity Arcas *

The size of the primsry aress required for howsing and tasic community
functions will prolebly turn out to be between two and three square miles, Ap-
proximately two-thirds of this can bs tsken care cf, if i{ be desired, here on
los Alamos Mese, including the western housing development and adjacent Deaver
metal housing development. The remcining one~third could be conveniently sit-
uated on Nerth Mesa or in the hilly ccuntry north end west of the golf course,
this szain requiring consideration of possible locastione for new technical aroas.

C. Secondery Community Areas

The size of secondiery community aress iz & litile difficult to define
becsuse such recrestions as hiking 2nd herseback riding, as well as hunting and
fighing, will teke people to all bul tho mozt inaccessibie spots which have not
been restricted for Leboratory use. DBecause of the nature of the terrsein, it
is often very difficult even tc keep them out of such restricted areas unless
they know their wey around very well ard knov where they are at all times. For
more organized recreation, bassbzll, golf, tennis and the like, the areas slready
ellocated are probably sufficient with perheps aome slight enlergement, end the
whole guestion of allocating new secondary erees to the community becomes princi-
pally one of negetive assignmerd, in that all ereas not restricted for Laberatory
uss, nor directly adjacent to the water sources, are ossantislly made availablse
for hikers, etc, This would cerieinly cmount to 2 minimum of thirty or forty
square miles and, of course. to ali iniente end purposas the Bondolier Naticmzl
Eonumert property to the south snd ezsl shonld come under this game heaiing be-
cause it is likewige open o the putlic.

D. Security Consiceraticns

Basie to ell ccnsideraticnes affecting the sitetus of the community end
ite lend sllocetions is the cvertion of vwhether or notv Los Alamos is to Le an
open community. Originelly an ioxy poct on & CGoveramenh reservation, it etill
retaine the clesed characteristics of an “riy estedvlishment, clihcugh LY ie now
vnder civilian control. All pzrscns, vhether inbsbitents, cozmuters, or visit-
crs, must have permission 1o enter the Prcoject and nust cerry proper passes and
identification gt 81l timez. Theve hcon becn some tell: that this situation would
be cased and thet ell persons boving troncportation covlidé enter the Project at
will, leaving only the verious techaicsl ereas, public ulility scrvicss, etc.,
restricted to perscnnel rperzitted to enter them. This would put the Froject on
esgentlally the seme gitatus ac Boulder Dem and Boulder City, end there is much
in parcllel. Bouldsr Dam is & large end veluable Government property which,
during the War, was carefully gaerded ©s en ossentiul esctor of the Var efford,
yet Boulder Clty, wmhere the peoprle responcible for thre Dem rcside and where tho
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administrative offices sre located, is-en open town on & public highway where
any tourist may stor end shop around to suit himself. Only when he visits the
Dem are bis movements restricted. Applying this principle to Los Alamecs, it
would seem feasible to have the main Laboratory end the community definitely
separatsd physically, by several miles if possible, and in tiis regerd 1t is
 unfortunate thet the Main Technical Ares and moet of the community have beconme

located so closely sdjacent to one enother on Los Alamos Mese. The ideal sr-
rangement would probably-be to place the comrunity two mesas to the north or
oven-in Barrances Canyon, at least & mile or two from the nearest technicsl in-
stallation, with a new sccess roed built to the community locstion from the Rlo
Orande Valley. Even yet it may not be too late to mccomplish this because the
only large amount of permanent housing ttms far construeted in the Testern ires
iz sufficiently off the main Los Alemos Mesa road to serve our purpcses, although
the sarly caompletion of the community center will moke thie transition a diffi.
cult ope to decide upon snd it mey bes thet sufficient segregation can be obtained
simply by creating e belt of park land - sey, 100 yerds minimum width - around
the Mein Technical Arez on this mesa, and thereby schieve physical seperation by .
this protective belt and by adequate fencinz, rather than by a separation of a
mile or twvo. A tkird wetbod of achieving the desired result is, of course, to
move the entire Main Technical Area from Los Alamos Mesa to scme other location
or locations. This poesibility will be tsken up in the next section.

V. Status of the lsboratory
A. Personnel

The personnel presently employed by the Laboratory number aebout 1,500
and as a conservative estimate, were housing freely availsble, this would probably
be increased to 2,000 or possibly 2,200. Essentially working for the Laboratory,
although not its employees, are the numerous Janitors, laborers and workmen of
the various maintenance and conetruction crafts, whe are reguired to keep it in
running order. These pecpie number perhaps five or rixm hundred and require pro-
visions in the way of working quertere, offices, cheps, varehouse facilities,
ete. in or closely adjacent to severzl of the itechnical erezs. The future worke
ing force required by the Laboratory, then, mey be set wl scmeiling like 2,500 to
3,000, barring contingencies such &s & wajor chanre by the L(EJC. of the basic
directives by the Laberetery, in which case this Jigure mizht be either helved
or doubled as the caese might be, &llewing perboepe 300 eq. i, of oversll verk-
ing spece per employee, iris means that the Laboratory will reguire srownd
200,000 sq. £t. of floor space erd with the eddition of warcehecusing end atorage
faeilities, thie fipure would prcbebly resch e million sguare Zeet of floor space.
The totel ground arec set aside for technicel purpeses” will, cf course, be fer
greeter tbsn this, becasuse of the pecessity for fsclaticr of mzany operations
mede hezerdoue by the use or produecticn of high explecives, redioective wacstes,
etc. As we have seen rreviously, something lile tweniy or itweniy~five ggucre
miles is presently set aside for thiz purpcse end scme enrlargement of the Tigure
may be necescery either due {o recrrancement of enisting feeilitie: in reletion
to one esnother, or because of the cemstruction of & numvzr ¢f pew ltechnicel aressd.

B. Details Concerring Existing freas
1. TA-1l {(Mein Technicel Arex)

a. Thie 25 ecrc zrea ie the seat of 211 tic centrel functions of
the Lsboratory. Here gre the Director's office, the various edministrative ang
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fﬂlurvioo groups, the certral- varehousing, the: technical ahops, .the principnl
" -chemical and metellurgical laboratories, most of the experimental physics’ "fff
-+ mackines and equipment, the headquarters, shops, and preparation laboratories .
© 7 of the groupe which operate the firing sites and other outlying technical
© ~.areas, as well as the offices of the A.E.C., Security, Safety, ?ire Protection,
v-;Accountahla Property, and communications personnel.

. ‘ :

b. 48 noted above, all its buildings will still be 1n use fbr tho

”naxt two‘to six yeers, while new facilities gre being constructed at Eouth Mesa,

and conpiderable money will have to be extended for reasonable maintenance and
minor congtruction, ss well &s for certain larger construction jobs admittedly
temporary in nature. The Sigms Building Addition will be the first of thess.

2. T4-2 (Omega Site)

a. There is much to be said both for and sgeinst the present loce-
tion of Omega Site. A year ego the necessity of providing an immediate sholter
for the installstion cf a fast reacter oy the Physics Division made necesscry a
decision ss to whether or not it should be loceted at TA-2, already used for
three yeers by the Division. Considerations regarding trained personnel, shop
equipment and the like mede the decision in the alfirmative, in spite of the
fact that the site vas located in Los Alamos Canyon directly below the occupied
Los Alamos Mesa and thal & serious accident would probably cause esrth and air
ehock with consequent probable danger to structurses on the lesa, esnd would &lso
produce a cloud of redicactive smoke and dust which might endanger the inhab-
itants on the Mesa. The rhysicists' calculations showed that the probability
of such accidents on both counts was remote enough that Dr. Bradbury decided to
go ahead with the reactor shelter at TA-2. This in turn involved construction
of two other emall permenent buildings for guerd quarters and standby electiric
power, so that approximately half of the site is now of permanent construciion
and the remeinder could be made sc withoul too grest en expenditure., Besicelly,
the guestion of whether the site should remain where it is, once the money spent
and decisions slreedy mede have been Giccounted. ics that of vhether cr not ths
ingtellaticone there eve ¢iill regerded es heving & sufficient dezrec of scfetly
by the pbyeslcisis Lo werrent their relention in & spot so clese to the main

mrnnity faanationc
onmuniITyY ilunciLions
X
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b. OCne begic problew which will bave 40 be scived 1€ Omeps Site
is to continue &s £ permanent loecation is the problenm of the stresm which runs
through the site {vor vest toc ezst. Apparently lhe soil on which the main
building ie eituated is of an exirenely porcus nslure and the result hss been
thet the whole underside of the eestern half of the building ie under more or
less ccntinuous pressure from wobter which has seeped through from the strean,
Some atitempt to meet this problsm hes aiready been mcde by decpening the stream
slightly and by taking steps fto welerproof the mein basement of ithe siructure.
It is basicelly a bad condition, however, and the only soluticn may well be to
provide either & lerge culvert all the wey through the site or to line the cides
and bottom of the siream with corcrete so that no seepace is possible. The
former solution is prefersble in that it would prebably run to little mcre ex-
penege and that 1t would also meke poseilblc e coﬂSﬂdcrab_e extension of the
driveway area which is now somevhat eramped by the location of the stream.

,

3, Ti-3 {South ¥ese Site)

a, South Mese Site is & grouvping of temporary f{reme structures of
extremely light construction tegether with some prefebriczted hutments, seversl
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_small magagines, a fox 1ightly fabricated test chambers and ong,gpni?ate>gxplpé Lo
sives burning pit. The site was originally built for G Division anfl upon disso-
lution of this organization in 1945 was trensferred to Group X-7 in the Explosives
- Division. It has always been used for the manufacture and testing of detonators,
this latter ususlly in such pumbers as to amount to less than half a pound of

high explosive in any one firing. The entire site is acheduled for sbandonment -
‘whenever the proposed permenent detonstor laborstory is completed on Two Uile
Mesza., The existing facilities are essentially useless for any further purpcse
other than perhaps temporary warehousing or something of thet neture. The lend
‘on and adjacent to the site, however, is clesred end relatively level, and could
be used as a location for some large technical installation should planning studles
show that the area was desirable for such. A roed through the area will have to
be retained in any event to provide access to a, the 44 KV pomer line coming in
from Albtuquercue and b. the mast for exhaust gazes for Omega Site which ie sched-
uled to be built in the near future on lower South Nesa,

Lo TA-4 (Alpha Site)

A a., Alpha Site was constructed as a test firing site for small charges
by members of G Division in 1944. Upon the dissolution of G Division in 1945 it
mas transferred to M Division and has continued to be used for its original pur~
pose. The maximum charges fired there amount to 200 lbs, The buildings are all
of ressonably light temporary construction, consisting of an undergrcund con-
trol building with periscope, a small work shed directly adjacent to the control
building, a hutment used as & trimming bullding, three small magazines and & dark
room. Dr. Froman hes recently asked that the gite be considered pzrmanent, but
this should be studied in the light of the overall plen.

5, TA-5 (Bete Site)

e, Beta Site was constructed as an adjunct to Alphe Site in 1944.
It was coriginelly used for slightly larger charges than #lphe Site, ranging up
te 670 pounds per shot. 1Im tre spring of 1945 the site was improved and a fir-
ing point vwes BRill scme 700 feel 1o the east just off the toe of the mesz, to
be used for charges up to onc tecn, Situaltsd at the end ol the mesa as it icg,
the omly vicitle sirvctures et the site sre the ccatrol building, tosether with
a trimming building further beek gicrng the roed end o moldium-cized mogazine,
The firing citz i2 still in vee ond has three basic disadvantages: a. the types
of experiments performed in tne course of the firing hcve ceused numerous foresi
fires in the velley lenc cn boll sides of the mese, which is very nerrow at that
point, and in spite of numerous fire rcads which hove been cut through the forest
to meet this continpency, recurrent fires still present & very awimerd problem;
b, belng situsted on high ground, {he air shock from the shots travele directly
across the intervening 3/ milc end causes apprecieble tremors at the DP Site
buildinge; c. agein, beczuvse of its being situated on ligh ground, it is within
fragment range of the Sandia Cenyvon instsllation and persons working there must
be notified to seek shelter whensver & shot is fired st Bete Site. From this
it can be seen thet some adventeges would certeinly aeccrus were the firing activ-
ities now carried on at the site to be relocated elther to some wide expanse of
mece land which could be cleered of brush and trees or else to a narrov canyon
which could likewise be cleared and whose high valls would prevent the eccape
of flying fragments. I this were done, the activities presently cerried on at
4lpha Site could conceivably be removed to the present location cf Bete Site and
be more happily eccomodated there. If the road is used to gain eccees to
Mortandad Canyon, both gites will have to be eliminated. In any event, the Beta




o 81te Tocatisn: will, :equire & conplote rabuilding gomswhers before it may be con~-
Lo ; ei.d.red uaablo &8 a permanent racility.

6 TA-G (Two Hile Hesa)

o e : a, - The Two Mile Mesa Lahoratony area has perved several purposes
‘=é‘dur1ngw$he»yuot several yearg, It originally conslisted of some rough field

" installations such as bunkers, together with & control building and shop.

“.: .. Ordnance Division personnel used it for miscellaneous test purposes, principally
T=w o0 in conneetion with handling end testing of high explosive. In October of 1944
o a test saucer some 200! in diameter wss comstructed to be the scale model of a
lske for the purposs of trying recovery shots. So far as I know, the projecti was
dropped about the time the saucer was completed and 1t vas never used. In the
spring of 1945 the ares was used for the construction of a detonator testing lab-
oratory consisting of one main building and soveral test structures, the latter
of concrete construction. A number of small msgezines heve been sinco zdded.

The lab building and test structure may certainly bs considered permenent if setiv-
ities with detonators are to continue at Two Mile Mesa. At the preseni tire a
complete set of plans hee been prepared by Black and Vestch for the construction
of a permanent detonator laboratory and, so far as I kncw, these plans are ready
for bids. In case & permanent detonator laborstory is not built on Two Mile
Mess, the area would furnish as good & btuilding site for some other large tech-
nical installation es would South Mese, sgain being clear of trees snd reletively

level.

7. TA-7 (Gomez Ranch Site)

a. Gomez Ranch Site was constructed in 1944 for some type of small
explosives experiments involving radicactive vateriel. I% consisted of & frame
structure of about 600 sqg. ft. floor area amd two firing pite or sitadiz about 40!
in diameter with earthen banks about 5' high surrounding them. Sc¢ far as I know,
it hac not been used since the srring of 1945. It is & smell insitallstiorn ani of
no grest imporiance.

8. Tt~8 (Anchor Site Vest)

a. This site was ecteblished in the f2lil of 1943 for ths Ozdnance
Divieien, iz built nesr wvhet was formerly the recidence eres of fncher Ranea
vhich wss vacated only a short time before congiruction werk beran on the nev site.
The ccatrol bullding with its periscope tower, machine ghep, control rooms end
atiendent magazines zre of conerete constructicn end are lecated in &n embaniment.
Being set as they were in & nesturel dreainopge aree there have, of coa‘ba, been
recurrcnt troubles efter sicrms vith the cateh bzsin and culverts {illiny or be-~
coming clogged, with the res ult thet large qu&ntlules of watar ané mud vere weshed
down into the eite. This was finelly eliminated in 1946 by the censtriction of en
earth dam and diversion ditch just west of the site. This site is of permanent
construction and now thzt the dreinage troubles have been elimincted, sheould he
sericusly considered as & permanent lccation for scme technicel aetivity, possibly
for & relocated Ti-16 (S Site). In the f2ll of 1945, it was turned over Lo the
Explosives Division end has since been uzed for verious experimentzl werk in con-
nection with the menufecture of certain types of high explosives.

S. Ti-9 (&nchor Site Epet)

8. Ancher Site East i1s a motley collection of temporary ond semi-
permanent structures and was originelly a sort of catechall for riscellorneoue.
: ' *

"!V"‘"f?"‘h e pup—
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s&inr!nahta in sxplosives manufacture, explosives test firing, and experimental
X-ray work. The main manufacturing and X-ray fecilities ere 2irsctly adjacent
" to:the Anchor Rench road and the test firing facilitiee are several bundred yards
to:--the east in the open meadow. One firing site which consisted of an under-
ground hexagonal steel-lined pit with & heavy roof was originally used for re-
‘covery shots but was abandoned in the spring of 1945 in favor of a similar but
“1srger chambar-st TA=12 (L Site). The other firing location, commonly known ss
- *far point,* ia still in service, but the concrete structure constituting the
control room is now in danger of failing from repeated shock and will shortly
- be sbandoned. There iz nothing at this site worthy of being considered permanent
construction and the eree should be considered as available for some other pur-
pose. If it is determined that it shall continue as an explosives handling erea,
the new buildings should certainly be located considerably further from thc maln
road than is now tke cass.

oy
e,

#

10, TA-1C (Bayo Canyon Site)

a. Bayo Canyon Site work was begun in Beyo Canyon in September,

1944 using two M, tanks as mobile control rooms and personnel shelters during
the firing., 1In the esrly spring of 1945 there were constructed: a. speciel
buildings for the radioactive chemistry work necessury for the experiments and
b. a heavily bunkered control building, battery hcuse, megazine, and trimming

- building te two firing points. In the late spring of 1945 & second firing area
was constructed, asgein having a control building, e battery building and two
firing points. Since that time several other minor structures have been com-
‘pleted. The site was originslly constructed for G Division and was turned
over, upon dissolution of the latier in the feall of 1945, to M Division in
conjunction with a group of-radio-chemists from CMR Division. The indicstions
are thet the type of experiment which has been done here will be coniinned in-
definitely as a standard part of the Laboratory work, and a permenent experi-
mental area of roughly the pressnt dimensions and with the present facllities
or improved eguivalents will be necessary as far into the future ss we cen now
see. DBecause of the locsztion of the present site near the esstern sections of
Horth less zns ledic lNese, both of vhiech will slmost undoubledly be sericusly
considered for either community cr Laborator: inctzllztions, it vould seewm cuite
possidvle that Bayc Cenyeon mipht not remzin o suitetvlie locction for the prosent
type of experimenteciion, involvirg gs it doer the firing

to 600 pounds in size erd the utilizasticn of cxtrewely radiceclive sources vhich
produce highly penetreting gemra reys. The gencral deszign of the firing rointe.
control buildings and explecives hendling fecilitics has proven generully catis—
fectory and with sce improvemendt can undcubtedly be used therever ihe sits mey
be reconstructes. The chenlstry building cnd attendent freilities heve proven
very unsatisfactery and et the present lime are undergoing a compleie refesign
study by CMR Division personnel wiih some help expected on the mrtier erertly
froe Black and Veatch. It 1ls exceedinzly unlikely thet any linel decign will
result from this study in less than eighteen months to twe yesars bsczuse of the
cemplex considercticns invelved.

11, Ta-11 (X Site)

a. K Site was constructed in the winter of 1944-19.5. It con-
elste of two heavy concrete battleship~type structures, betvecen the armored
noses of which cherges of high explosive up to 200 lbs. have been fired, s
combinetion control and leboratory building heavily bunkersd, end a shop and
general purpose building elso heavily tunkered. Back elonf the roed leading

. ]




to the' sitc & »triming buﬂding and & magazina :ere'constructed.' c.‘Lm::e ‘thea

“4ione have been effected., The site was originelly constructed for G Divisien -
“and upon ita dissolution in 1945 was aseigned to P Division whick hes since

-for axplosives work if necesssry and is of such heavy construction that with -
“minor modificstions it may dofinitely be considered permanent. At the prozent
otime 4ts use as what is essentially a pure physics leboratory mekes it sori of -
= . -an odd stepchild in the firing site area in which it is located, and possibly

" ~- soms copsideration should be given to the housing of the betatron in some
other location more convenlent to the genaral operations of the Physics

Division.
12, TA-12 (L Site)

a. L Site was constructed in the early spring of 1245 for ths
-Explosives Division end consisted of a steel-lined hexagonal pit with e besavy
earth filled cover of bridge«like construction which was used for certsin re-
covery experiments, 4n open section of the mesa just east of the pit was
used for several months as & more or less unimproved firing site for charges
, up to 200 pounds, and in connection with this work s hutment was set up as &
~  work shop and two small mogegines were installed, together with a small AC
diesel generator set. The site was abandoned by X Division in April, 1946
and has not been uced since that time. It is our understanding that X Dive-
ision has plans to reactivate the site and to construct there permanent
leboratory builldings of a size and nature yet to be determined, but presumably .
in connection with some sort of explosives testing or experiment. The loce~
tion of the site is ell right for e permanent instsllestion for this sort of
operation, provided the charges fired are rslatively small - sey, up to 100
pounds - and provided that the area is cleared of tress for a recssoneble radius
around the site. Because it is just ecross the canyon fronm TA-15 (R Site), 4t
has no possibility of being used for the firing of large charges.

13, T£-313 (P Site)

a. This site was conetrveisad in the esrly fell of 1844, and con-
sists of & framc contrel building protzeied by & timber barricade from the fir-
ing &reas scme 600" to the esct. 4t the firing srea are tvo concrete beiileship-

~M

type structures, cne of wkich has been zltered to provide a heevy steel blister
on one side. These duildipgs were used for Z-ray work in ccrnection with ex-
plogives experiments. The sile wee originally copstructed for C Divicion end,
upon dissoluticn of the iatler in the {sll of 1245, weas turned over tc M Div-
ision, I hes since been used for a variety cf miscelleneous expsrinentz for
vhich no other cite was quickly aveilable, end as the rcsult of shich a feir
enount of radioective conteminetion has been scaitered on the shelfl erees lead-
ing dovn intc the canyon on the portheest side of the firing area. The inten-
tion now ic tc establich 2 working eres for trellers and a huiment fcr ceriain
mockup arrenpements of the expsrimentsl eguipment required for experimente with
highly rediosctive sources which are actuzlly to te performed at some other
locetion. The site is located on & brosd but hesvily forested mess &nd the area
should be more thoroughly cleared of trees and undergrowth if the egite is to be
used permanently for any purpcse. It is elso fairly close to S Site and if the
latter becomes a pe*manent explosives manufzcturing erea end expands further to
the east, P Site mey well become too close for comfort nnd have to be abancone?d.

2 emall magazine has been added st the site and several other small- modirica-j*»"“

“uged it for betstron work., - The cite is sufficiently isolated to be used. ugaiﬁ“v
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‘i‘-’:q Site $as construct-ed ’!‘or x Division work in the rall of

-':,.,A.,;19“_~ It hes 8 mumberr of snsll specislised bulldinge for oloss: obsorutwn

" work on smsll explosive charges including.® closed chamber, an open ehnmbar,

. a small ‘stedium with a centrzl firing peint, and contrcl buildings snd rooms
for ‘the sbove, ‘together with several smell wmagezines, trimming bufldings and
the like. Becsuse of & devietion from. specifications, the closed chamber.
fajled structurally zftsr seversl charges had been fired in it., It was
buttressed with steel %oams, but has seen little further use.. The open chame
ber and the romsinder »f the site arc still in use. Located on the far side
of & ridge paraellel to the R Site road, the site location still seenms adequate
for explosives experiments of the magnitude now employed. All the buildings
are elther tempcrary or ungsuitable and will heve to be completely rerlaced for
permanent occupancy. Probably the simplest thing to do in this regard would
be to rebuiid the site a short distance east of the present locetion and then
eliminate the original site vhen the mew cne 1s occupied. On the other hand,
it is conceivable that the work done at Q Site could readily be combined with
work now done elsevhere and a larger firing site with better central fecilities
estehlisked for several types of experimentation, each of whicl involves the
firing of small charges. There are several placss on the land leading to R Site
rhere this could be done, prrovided again that the beavy forest vas cleared away
sufficiently to meke a good egized operating area free from the danger of forest
fires.

15, TA-15 (R Site)

8. The first instellations at R Site were completed in October,

1944 ané consisted of a centrel control building and leboratory with several
flr-ng reints, a trimming building, and a couple of hutments and small nega-

ines. Since that time numerocus oddillong have been made, nmostly verious
typec of barricade at nov firing sites, The gite wes cripinelly a08¢gned to
£ Divicien fer the use of Valtar Koski **R was leter trenpferre to ¥ Dive
ision, together with Mr. ¥oski®e rrouz. Lete in 1646 peneral conversetions
tetween this office, the Director's office and the M Divicicn people recalied
in e general sgreement that R Site Le considered the permanent lecaticn for
Tirirg explocives experiments involving charges vy to as much es tvo tons.
Since that time o ceries of smcll permanent firing ceontrol chambers snd &
coapletely nev lerge scele £irinz site vith an undergreund timber control
building heve been completed. £ new cutting building is under ceastruction
at the moment end « new permanzilt magezine is in the hends ¢f V. C. Kruger
Co. for the meking of contrzet drawings. Generally speaking, the R Site &area
£till seems to be &n ideul locetion fer the purposes to which it is pow being
put, end the Pienning CGrovp should serlously consider keering it so. Tith
proper laeyout cf facilities it is coaceiveble thel &8s mneny as fowr or five
separste firing points could be established end used st the seme time, work-
ing from & centrsl service and msgazine aree, Two bad feetures of the present
instellation, which should be removed, are the two firing sites directly ad-
jacent to the road leading to the lerre scale firing pcint recently completed
2t the eamstern end of the mesa, With as much space as is available at R Site,
thore is little excuse for the permenernt installstion of firing sites direct-~
1y elongeide the maln rcud,

-
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L. se S Site was construéfed early in 1944 end consisted of six
Huildings including e eteem plant. Since then the site has been under practi-
'6al1ly continuous expansion, more or less dignified and delineated under the .

‘progressive additions, the total plant has come to include some eighty build-
4ngs of various wizes and uses for ell types of explosives manufacture, storesge,
‘4treatment, and testing., Regrettably, some 85% of the site 1s of temporixy frame
‘construction end.is completely unsuitable for use se 2 permsnent explosivea -

" manufscturing plant. The area may be viewed both faversbly and unfavorably.

The cleared expanse originelly present has proven sufficiently large for toe
- plant-to grow to its present size without additional forest clesring. Should
4t remain in this location end bs exranded in the futurs, & large emount of
such elearing would be necessery. Cn the unfavorable eide is the fact that
the site ie within emsy walking distence of State Route #4 and represents a
tempting targst for possible saboteurs, especislly since Magazine Areas A and
B are between the site and Route #4 ené the prospective saboteur by breaking
into one of these locations could secure ready ammunition for destructive
purposes. Also enmeshed in the problem is the question of whether such a
major explosivee manufacturing installation should be kept hLere at Los Alemos
at 8ll, This is & metter which must be settled at higher levels and possibly

by the Commission itself.
17. Ta-l7 (X Site)

‘ a. X Site construction weas requested early in the fall of 1944
-and was to be used for expansion of X-ray work on explosives experiments then
being carried on at Anchor Site East. The work was cancelled shortly after
construction began and the site has not been used for any purpose since that
time. It is dubious if it cen be used for enything, inesmuch as the water
line from the Pajarito water source west cf the Anchor Rench area now pesses

close ty.
i8. Ti-18 (Pajarito Canyoa lLencratory)

€. This ares vac developod ducing 1944 for G Divieion, {hrec
firing pcints being esitebliched, cne for smell chergzes of & few pounds each in
the west wing of the cenyon, a second for cherges of zeverel hundred pounds
each in the south vwing, end & third for testing charges up to two tons in the
cest wing, A heazvily bupnkered ieborsiory wes built at the junevion of the
twe cenyens, end e trimming burilding cnd megecine conciructed back elong the
roaé toward inchor Kench. During 1845 ceverel sicrage hutments, two magorines,
& carpenter shop, &nd en underground bullery building were ccnstructed in the
central erea. end consicderesble slieraticns vere made in the seccnd {iring
peint, meking it suiteble for the firing of charges ur to two tons in size.
Use of the site pessed to M Divisiecn in the f2ll of 1945, Early in 1946 &
26% x LO' eddition to the central laberctory tuilding was consiructed for
integral assembly work involving redicsciive materisl. In the spring of 1947
the permanent Integral Assembly Buillding was completed in tho north wing of the
canyon and the area was ebundoned 2s 2 location for expiosives experiment. Be-
cause of the isolation of the rite it is idesl for integral essembly work and I
foel it thould continue to be used for thet purpsse. & permenent laboratery
bullding should rerlace the rresent ore snd the other tenrcrary structures be

P
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4itles 'S2 Expansion, S3 Expansion and S4 Expansion. In the course of these .
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U pemoveds Y e concrete “battlsships" and ‘the- undorground structnrez nlgbt as
well be lef% - some use might be found rar them. SRS o P

' 19; TA-19 (Eaat Gate Laboratony)

A - & This emell site, - canaisting_of .one frame laboratony building
end a atcrlga‘hutnent, was constructed: dn-the summer of 1944 for the use of
Dr. Segre, ¥ho needed an isoclated spot for erscting experimental work on small
sources, Because of the rush in whioh the construction was carried out, the
site was located just east of the Project boundary, as indeed was Post One, the
east gats to the Project. The past two years the site has been used only upon
 occasion by the Physice Division, The dispositicn of it requires no great
rush, and it mey well be that upon its demolition no replacement will be re-

quired.
20. Tﬁ-20 (Sendia Canyon Site)

' " a, This explosives field test eite wes built for G Division in
the spring of 1945. Installations consisted of & laborztory and control
building edjacent to a firicg point for chergee up te 50 pounds, two "Dumbeo"
netal veseels for small recovery shois, a swall mageszine, s trimmiog hutment,
end en underground pit with a metal mesh cover (which failed after tre first
few shots) for lerger recovery shots. In April & 22 mm gun setup, together with
8 second magezine and a small workshop, was constructed in & eide canyon to re-
place a similar setup previously installed in an armored room on the soutl side
of Building B in the Main Techknicel Area. The site was escigned to M ULivision
in the fall of 1945 and since then has been used for & miscellany of experiments
without much change in the original installations. The canyon could be reached
by a properly constructed road from the mesa lénd to the west, and the necessity
for using the Route #, aprroach thereby be obvisted. 411 the construction is
temporary in nstore snd will have tc be replaced if the sitec becomes permanent.

21. TA-21 (DP Site)

e, This impertent site was conceived and built during ithe spring
end sumnar of 1945 for mejor chemicel nnd rmetellurgsicel verk. AL that tine 1t
concised of ten mzjior sizuctures together vith tweniy-oid smailer ones, Leter

a conerete veult end seversl other meintensnce and storcge buildings were con-
etrvcted, This site is the nearsst thing to & pernenent workling ares nov uvced
by the Leborzicry, end wilh rerlecement of severcl frnms shruetures by f;reprccf
ones cen be made completely so. flost of the plamuing verk reculred will e in
this cutegory.

e

2. T&-22 (TD Site

a. This site wae constructed in the summer of 1%9.5 for O Division
es a center for the hendling cf epecicl asserblies, replacing V Site. It con-
sisted of two prefabricated stran steel bullicings, tvo large freme ragazines
(unbarricaded) and one improved ranch building.. The esserbly wory wes trans-
ferred from Los Alamos in 1945, end the site has since been used by X Division
es en additional storage aree for higl explosives.

23. Th-23 {Mu Site)

a. Tris firing site was constructed in thz spring of 1945 for
X Dlvision, to relieve the crowded f{iring schedule at *fur pcint.” Anclor Site

4.




P T

YRt ~l4- “

‘Biaf. Up to a short time ago 4t was used for camera work but 13 niow being re-

‘squipped for X-ray work, still in connection with high explosives experiments.

':1ﬁ!hg’battleship-tyye concrete structure at the firing point may be considered

permanent, but the control btuilding, magazine, and small laboratory are not,

. Tris site could well teke on greater impertance, and is not badly located.
-Decisions made regarding it will have to be in conjunction with those regard-

Sng the other firing sites in the same vicinity.

24, TA=24 (T Site)

: a. This site, dirnctly sdjocent on the north to S Site, was cone
structed in the fall of 1944 as a service area for the X-ray examination of
high explosive charges. & yecar later a large storage magezine was constructed
and geperal elterations and additions made to the muin laboratory building and
the several hutments, On November 19, 1946, a fire &llegedly resulting from
improper wiring deetroyed the centsr portiocn of the leboretory building. The
letter was suvsequently repaired with considerable improvements durirg the
spring of 1947. All buildings st the site ere lemporery and will eventuslly
have to be replaced. A&ny decicione as to the rebuilding of the srea will have
to be tied in with the plans for S Site.

25, TL-25 (V Site)

a. This area, having two mein buildings, and now essentially an
integral part of S Site, was constructed in 1944 for experimental work in con-
nection with special assemblies. When this work was transferred to TD Site in
1945, the site undervent extensive alterations (delayed severel veeks by a
fire in a newly constructed section) tc fit it for S Site process work on ex~
plosive charges. As is the case with TA-24, its fate must be settled along
with that of 5 Site.

26. Ti-26 (D Site)

g, D Site, ccnetructed in tte cumner ol 1946, consizie onl
& concrete stcrage veault bullt for CER D; ision, plus & smell sentry bui
and guard tower, locates abent 300 verds from Fost T, it hes recen,Ey b
subjected to criticiem from ithe Security Fecple, wué will prervslls be Te
by a vault elserherc, efter vhich we should te cbie te twrn 1t to gome n
purpose, &s it is certainly permanent in nalture.

l’v 4
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27. Ti-27 (Gemme Site)

“ing of H. E.
on ccaztrucilion.

a. Tnis gree wes cririnclly uszd fer £4 3
¥
& f G Lz t.vlcn in
4

essemblics and was the third area ncted in the Faler
In the fell of 1945 it was considerably improved fo uz
test firing of two ton cherges, endé renmsmed Gamus Site, LI

» I‘

for severel months, a faulty explosion scztitered unburned L. E. for T coari(cr~
able distence up and down the cenyon, subscguent to which the ares nee izolated
with pretective fences and sbendonsd. 4 thorouzk spraying with oil Tcllowed by
burning would seem to be the only feaclible methol of rendering the arszec cafe

for use agsain.
28, T4~28 (Hegazine Area 4)

a. This site consiste of five permenent migszines constructed es
part of the S3 expancsion on the isclated mese directilyr south of & Site., If
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properly fenced and guarded, it could be & good permanent installation, but it
is too close to Route #. for comfort.

29. TA-2¢ (Megazine Area B)

&, This area is an sbandoned CCC Camp directly sdjacent to the
west rate of the Project at Route #4, in which two permsnent megazines were
constructed in 1944. Both are still used by S Site. The arca can be reached
by anyone who cares to cross or crawl thrcugh a catile fence eloag Route #4.
It should be abandoned as scon as pocssible regarcdless of the fate of S Site.

30. TA&-30 (Electrcaics Tesi Ares)

8. This smell site ccnsisis of a single hutment erected in the
spring of 1945 on the Ancror Rench Road &t the intersection with the Fajarito
Canyon Road., 1t is shortly to be removed.

31, TA=31 (East Receiving Yard)

e. Thic area vwas set up for use of the Nevajo Van Lines in the
summer of 1945 with the consiruction of & roofed recoiving dock. Since then
four other buildings have been added for general warehouse and ealvage work.
All are temporary. Any plenning regarding this area will of necessity have
to tie in with the overall plans developed for the Tech Procurement Group
operations, ‘ -




